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REGISTER OF HERITAGE PLACES

Permanent Entry

HERITAGE
COUNCIL

OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

1. DATA BASE No. 4576

2. NAME Saint Lawrence's Anglican Church (1957)

3. LOCATION Viking Road, Dalkeith

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Lots 476 and 477 on Plan 3395, being the whole of the land comprised in
Certificate of Title Volume 649 Folio 140, and; Lot 478 on Plan 3395, being
the whole of the land comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 1018 Folio
282.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA City of Nedlands

6. OWNER The Perth Diocesan Trustees.

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry 29/11/1996
Permanent Entry 09/05/1997

• National Trust Classification: -----------------
• Town Planning Scheme: -----------------
• Municipal Inventory: -----------------
• Register of National Estate: -----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Saint Lawrence's Anglican Church, a brick and terra cotta tile building, in
the Post War Ecclesiastical style, has cultural heritage significance for the
following reasons:

the building is an innovative example of post World War Two
church design in Western Australia, reflecting the Modernist
influence of post-war immigrant architects;

the building melds into its setting and displays all of the elements
necessary, both internally and externally, to qualify as a fine piece of
architectural composition.  It has a high level of integrity and it is in
sustainable condition;
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the building is a clear enunciation of the designer's philosophical
objectives for the building to be a neutral backdrop to ensure the
congregation focused on the colour and movement of the liturgical
presentation.  The design demonstrates innovative solutions to
problems such as sun control, lines of vision and the relationship
between the celebrant and the congregation; and

the place is highly valued by the Dalkeith Parish in reflecting the
needs of a new liturgical approach to church design following
World War Two.


